DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
WASTE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

RECEIVED
December 2, 2010 pEC X 3 2010

Ms. Sharon Fisher-
Environmental Manager
Harley-Davidson Motor Company
1425 Eden Road

York, PA 17402

Re: Final Work Plan Scoping Document—RBuilding 51 <90 Day Hazardous Waste Storage Area
Closure
Harley-Davidson Motor Company
EPA ID # PAD001633691
Springettsbury Township, York County

Dear Ms. Fisher:

On November 23, 2010, Lisa Wilt, David Richard, and Lucas Swanger met with you, Steve
Yankay from EA Engineering, Science and Technology, and Rodney Myers from SAIC to
inspect the closure of Building 51 and to discuss the change in closure plans from what was
approved by the Department in 2006 for that building. You indicated that the closure plan was
essentially the same except the building is planned to be demolished and not reused as
previously thought. Keeping with this, the original plan called for power washing the remaining
surfaces and replacing the flooring, both of which are now being removed from the plan. The
testing of the area for any contamination of soil will be done as the plan stated and once the soil
under the flooring has been determined to be clean the area will be back-filled with gravel.

The Department has no issues with this change of plans. If you have any questions, please
contact me at 717-705-4910. Thank you.

Sincerely,

= ) .

Lisa Wilt
Residual and Hazardous Waste Coordinator
Waste Management Program

Southcent_ral Regional Office | 909 Elmerton Avenue | Harrisburg, PA 17110-8200
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